
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

88 S. PARK AVENUE, LE CENTER, MN
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

February 2, 2016

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: January 26, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: NWTF Valley Yelpers Gambling Application

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (10 min)

3. 9:15 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

4. 9:25 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer
a. RE: Tractor and Mover Purchase for Highway Department
b. RE: Vehicle Purchase for Highway Department
c. RE: 2016 Goals
d. RE: MnCCC Contract
e. RE: State Revolving Fund Loan
f. RE: Resolution to open Seasonal Bids for Highway Dept on Tuesday, Feb. 16th at 

10:00 a.m.
g. RE: A'Viands Agreement

5. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 1 / 56



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 2, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: January 26, 2016 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: NWTF Valley Yelpers Gambling Application

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 2 / 56



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
January 26, 2016

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, January 26, 
2016 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Lance Wetzel was excused. 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian were also present. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the amended agenda.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda:

● Approved the January 19, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes

Mike Schultz, Soil & Water, appeared before the Board to introduce Joe Jirik, the new Soil & 
Water Technician.

Justin Lutterman, GIS, appeared before the Board to introduce George Phillips, the new GIS 
Technician.

Jim Golgart, Veterans Services, appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the out-of-state travel for Jim Golgart and Jamie Von Bank to attend the National Association of 
County Veterans Services Officers Conference at Myrtle Beach, SC from May 11-20, 2016. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved a 
$59 per day per diem for Jim Golgart and Jamie Von Bank.  The reimbursable cost to drive to 
South Carolina for the National Association of County Veteran’s Services Officers will be 
equivalent to an airplane ticket for Jim Golgart. 

The Board directed Human Resources to update the Meal Reimbursement Policy to possibly 
include tiered reimbursement.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources appeared before the Board with several items for 
approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Lori Moon as a full time Administrative Assistant III, in the 
Veteran’s Services Office, as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $16.51 per hour, effective February 16, 2016.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to promote Jason Squires to a full time Jailer-Dispatcher Corrections 
Sergeant, in the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 9, Step 3 at $22.39 per hour, effective February 7, 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 3 / 56



2016.  Jason is currently a full time Jailer-Dispatcher, in the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 6, Step 7 
at $21.64 per hour and has been employed with Le Sueur County since May 2007.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to approve the Public Employees Retirement Association - Police Officer 
Declaration for Jason Squires.   

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Jailer-Dispatcher, in the Sheriff’s 
Office, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour.   

Scott Gerr, MIS appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the 3 year contract with Vision Solutions for AS400 Maintenance Renewal in the amount of 
$4,500.15.

Darrell Pettis, Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for discussion and 
approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign the Agreement for Professional Services with Bolton & Menk 
for the CSAH 3 (Reed Street) Reconstruction/Overlay Project.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign the CSAH 3 Proposal for Geotechnical Services with American 
Engineering Services.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to accept the Application and Certificate for Payment from Mohs Construction for the Waterville 
Maintenance Facility in the amount of $33,873.62.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the County Administrator and Board Chair to sign the Contract Agreement 
between Le Sueur County and Mohs Construction for the Human Services Remodel Project.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the County Administrator and Board Chair to sign the Purchasing Agent 
Agreement between Le Sueur County and Mohs Construction for the Human Services Remodel 
Project.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign the South Central Workforce Council Joint Powers Agreement 
for South Central Workforce Development.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 4 / 56



On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the following Certificate of Final Acceptance for Crane Creek Asphalt:
 
WHEREAS; Contract 20154 has in all things been completed, and the County Board being fully 
advised in the premises, 

NOW THEN BE IT RESOLVED; that we do hereby accept said completed project for and in 
behalf of the County of Le Sueur and authorize final payment as specified herein in the amount 
of $205,298.15.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board 
adjourned until Tuesday, February 2, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 5 / 56



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, January 26, 2016
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, January 26, 2016 at 
9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve Rohlfing, 
Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Lance Wetzel was excused. Darrell Pettis and Brent 
Christian were also present. 
●The Board approved the amended agenda. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: January 19, 2016 County Board Minutes and Summary 
Minutes (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the out-of-state travel for Jim Golgart and Jamie Von Bank to attend the National 
Association of County Veterans Services Officers Conference at Myrtle Beach, SC from May 11-20, 
2016. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board approved a $59 per day per diem for Jim Golgart and Jamie Von Bank.  The reimbursable 
cost to drive to South Carolina for the National Association of County Veteran’s Services Officers will be 
equivalent to an airplane ticket for Jim Golgart. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board approved to hire Lori Moon as a full time Administrative Assistant III, in the Veteran’s 
Services Office, as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $16.51 per hour, effective February 16, 2016. (Gliszinski-
Rohlfing) 
●The Board approved to promote Jason Squires to a full time Jailer-Dispatcher Corrections Sergeant, in 
the Sheriff’s Office, as a Grade 9, Step 3 at $22.39 per hour, effective February 7, 2016. (Connolly-
Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the Public Employees Retirement Association - Police Officer Declaration for 
Jason Squires. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)   
●The Board approved to post and advertise for a full time Jailer-Dispatcher, in the Sheriff’s Office, as a 
Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.50 per hour. (Connolly-Gliszinski)   
●The Board approved the 3 year contract with Vision Solutions for AS400 Maintenance Renewal in the 
amount of $4,500.15. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the Agreement for Professional Services with 
Bolton & Menk for the CSAH 3 (Reed Street) Reconstruction/Overlay Project. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the CSAH 3 Proposal for Geotechnical Services 
with American Engineering Services. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
accept the Application and Certificate for Payment from Mohs Construction for the Waterville 
Maintenance Facility in the amount of $33,873.62.
●The Board approved and authorized the County Administrator and Board Chair to sign the Contract 
Agreement between Le Sueur County and Mohs Construction for the Human Services Remodel Project. 
(Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved and authorized the County Administrator and Board Chair to sign the Purchasing 
Agent Agreement between Le Sueur County and Mohs Construction for the Human Services Remodel 
Project. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the South Central Workforce Council Joint Powers 
Agreement for South Central Workforce Development. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Certificate of Final Acceptance for Crane Creek Asphalt. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, February 2, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 6 / 56

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 7 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 8 / 56



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 2, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 9 / 56



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 2, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 10 / 56



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

February 2, 2016

Recommendation to promote Kelly Wroe to a full time Accounting/Licensing Clerk  
in the Auditor-Treasurer’s Office as a Grade 7, Step 1 at $18.54 per hour, effective 
February 8, 2016.  

Recommendation to promote Heather Gilhousen to a full time 
Accounting/Licensing Clerk in the Auditor-Treasurer’s Office as a Grade 7, Step 1 
at $18.54 per hour, effective February 8, 2016.  

Recommendation to hire Kathleen Hagen as a part time Homemaker in Public 
Health as a Grade 1, Step 1 at $13.08 per hour, effective February 22, 2016.  

Recommendation to approve and sign to renew the Le Sueur County 
Telecommute Agreement with Roxanne Braun-Billings, full time Agency Social 
Worker, in Human Services, effective March 1, 2016 to March 1, 2017.  

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 11 / 56



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 2, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:25 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator/Engineer

RE: Tractor and Mover Purchase for Highway Department

RE: Vehicle Purchase for Highway Department

RE: 2016 Goals

RE: MnCCC Contract

RE: State Revolving Fund Loan

RE: Resolution to open Seasonal Bids for Highway Dept on Tuesday, Feb. 16th at 10:00 a.m.

RE: A'Viands Agreement

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 12 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 13 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 14 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 15 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 16 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 17 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 18 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 19 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 20 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 21 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 22 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 23 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 24 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 25 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 26 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 27 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 28 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 29 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 30 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 31 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 32 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 33 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 34 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 35 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 36 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 37 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 38 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 39 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 40 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 41 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 42 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 43 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 44 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 45 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 46 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 47 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 48 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 49 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 50 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 51 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 52 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 53 / 56



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 54 / 56



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 2, 2016

Board Meeting

Item 5

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 55 / 56



Future Meetings 2016

February 2, 2016 Board Meeting 9:00 a.m.

February 9, 2016 No Board Meeting

February 11, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

February 15, 2016 Offices Closed – President’s Day

February 16, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*CHB Meeting, 1:00 p.m. Waterville Senior Center

February 18, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

February 23, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Workshop: Space Needs and CIP

March 1, 2016 Board Meeting 9:00 a.m.

March 8, 2016 No Board Meeting

March 10, 2016 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

March 15, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 17, 2016 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

March 22, 2016 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 29, 2016 No Board Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/2/2016 Page 56 / 56


